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MEMORANDUM 
 
                                                              

TO: Interested Parties 
FROM: Brooks Kochvar, GS Strategy Group 
RE: Kansas Statewide KanCare Survey 
DATE: May 8, 2017 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

The American Cancer Society Cancer Action Network recently commissioned GS 
Strategy Group to conduct survey research statewide in Kansas on issues surrounding 
KanCare. The survey was conducted among 500 likely voters, throughout the state of 
Kansas. The survey was conducted April 22-27, 2017 and yielded a margin of error of +/-
4.38% at the 95% confidence level. Below are some key findings from the survey. 
 

 General support of expanding KanCare is strong. 

 When given more information, voters are in even stronger support of expansion. 

 Voters strongly disagree with Governor Brownback’s veto of the legislature’s 
bill. 

 
SUPPORT OF KANCARE IN GENERAL 

Large majorities of Kansans support expanding KanCare to cover an additional 150,000 
low-income individuals in the Sunflower State. The expansion enjoys large majorities in 
all major media markets, with both genders and among all age groups. Even 
Republicans in the state favor expanding KanCare by a 60:24 margin.  
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THE INFORMED BALLOT 

When respondents receive more information on what an expansion of KanCare would do 
support explodes, with over three-quarters of voters supporting expansion of the 
program. Again, support is high among all demographic groups, including 2/3 of 
Republicans. 

 

THE VETO 

Governor Brownback’s veto of the legislature’s bill is extremely unpopular all groups. 
Republicans disagree with the veto 5:3.  

 


